MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Kelly Michaels, City Clerk  E-SIGN: &/
FROM: Amanda Hawkins-Brown, Recording Secretary
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk

DATE: December 5, 2023 MEETING DATE: Tuesday, December12, 2023
SUBJECT / TOPIC: Appointment to the Planning Commission

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: There is a seat expiring December 31t on the Planning
Commission. The sitting board member, Kit McKeon, did reapply. Seven members appointed
pursuant to City Charter from among residents of the city. An eighth member of the commission
shall be appointed by the Sarasota County School Board, in accordance with F.S. 163.3174(1), and
need not be a resident of the city. The school board appointee shall be a non-voting member and
may participate in comprehensive plan amendments and rezoning agenda items that would, if
approved, increase residential density on the property that is the subject of the application.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High
Quality Services

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion

Based on the council rankings below, Kit McKeon is recommended for a term from January 1,
2024 to December 31, 2026, with appreciation for all that applied for the position. One Council
member requested to keep applications open in effort to generate additional applicants.

Rankings:

Kit McKeon

Todd S Myer

Gary L Rosenbaum

Robert Safadi

Yes N/A

O] Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
O] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

O] Risk Management Review

] Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.
Original(s) attached: Applications

Cc:
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